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To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: Christine Frodl, DNB representative 
Subject: Instruction for choosing the preferred title for choreographic works (RDA 6.2.2.4)  
 
 
 
 
 
DNB thanks the CCC representative for preparing this proposal. DNB does not agree with this 
proposal. According to 6.2.2.4 the preferred title for the work should be - for all resources - the 
title in the original language by which the work has become known. Authority files offer the 
possibility to add additional references. 
  


